HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES Hearing Room Tapes - 60 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Veral Tarno, Chair Rep. Terry Thompson, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Corcoran Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. Tim Josi Rep. Leslie Lewis Rep. Dennis Luke Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Chuck Norris Rep. Judy Uherbelau Rep. Larry Wells Rep. Jim Welsh STAFF PRESENT: Mark Bauer, Committee Administrator Sandy Ceballos, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: Work Sessions: HB 3339 HB 2615 HB 3427 HB 2672 HB 2709 HB 3025 HB 3065 HB 2611 HB 2500 HB 2569 HB 3348 HB 2222 HB 3352 HB 3239 HB 3216 HB 2840 HB 2015 HB 2876 HB 2016 HB 3112 HB 3353 HB 3185 HB 3406 HB 3332 HB 3407 HB 3429 HB 3103 HB 2369 HB 2120 HB 2245 HB 2183 -Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3403 -Public Hearing and Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 012 CHAIR TARNO: Opens the meeting at 1:35 PM. Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2615. 019 020 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Discusses HB 2615. (See minutes of meeting of 4/24/95 for previous action.) MOTION (by implicit consent): REP. WELLS: Moves HB 2615 to the 032 floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on WAYS & MEANS BE RESCINDED. VOTE: 9-3 AYE: 9 - Fisher, Lewis, Naito, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells, Welsh 3 - Corcoran, Josi, Luke NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. TARNO will lead the discussion on the Floor. 050 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2615.

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3427.

Recesses the WORK SESSION on HB 3427

060 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2709

General discussion follows.

125 JON CHANDLER, GENERAL COUNSEL, METROPOLITAN PORTLAND HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION: Explains the HB 2709-4 amendments (Exhibit I), which are a result of work group efforts among several interested parties. Lists the participants.

175 Continues to explain the HB 2709-4 amendments.

200 CHANDLER: Suggests further amendment; change line 16 of page 7, section 7, propose strike "city and the portion of", and on line 17, "each county"; and insert "the local governments". Period after "boundary", delete balance of line 17 and all of lines 18 and 19.

243 REP. UHERBELAU: Are all groups involved with this in agreement now?

248 CHANDLER: Believes they are.

253 MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves to amend the HB 2709-4 amendments, on page 7,

line 16 and 17, to delete the words "cities and the portion of each county", and insert the words, "the local governments".

259 REP. LEWIS: Believes Mr. Chandler wanted additional things deleted.

– After the word "boundary" , insert a period, and delete the balance of line 17, and all of lines 18 and 19.

REP. NAITO: I accept the friendly amendment to my motion.

265 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the conceptual amendments to the HB 2709-4 amendments are ADOPTED.

273 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves the HB 2709-4 amendments, as conceptually amended, BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the HB 2709-4 amendments, as conceptually amended, are ADOPTED.

279 LUKE: Moves to suspend the rules to allow the committee to move HB 2709

to the floor. Later withdraws motion.

JOHN DILORENZO, J.C. REEVES CORP.: Explains the HB 2709-3 amendments (Exhibit H),. Some property inside city limits of Salem are outside the urban growth boundry.

 $\ensuremath{\texttt{330}}$ CHAIR TARNO: Asks Mr. Chandler if he has had a chance to see the amendments.

335 CHANDLER: He has.

337 DILORENZO: City of Salem has no objections, also spoke with people at LCDC. 1000 Friends of Oregon had a problem with the amendments, not with substance of amendments, but that they were being added to HB 2709.

359 CHAIR TARNO: Asks Mr. Chandler if he has a problem with adoption of the

нв 2709-3 .

365 CHANDLER: Says he has no problem with it, but cannot speak for everyone.

380 $\,$ REP. NAITO: Finds the process troubling. States that these can be dealt with in the Senate.

396 REP. NORRIS: Asks if he understands correctly that the City of Salem cannot extend city services which are in the city limits but outside of the

urban growth boundry.

435 REP. CORCORAN: Asks which cities would be affected by these amendments.

440 DILORENZO: Believes it's only the city of Salem.

455 REP. CORCORAN: States his concerns regarding the last-minute introduction of the -3 amendments, agrees with REP. NAITO.

467 MOTION: REP. FISHER: Moves the HB 2709-3 amendments, BE ADOPTED.

Discussion follows.

TAPE 54, SIDE A

055 VOTE:

AYE:8 - Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Wells, WelshNAY:4 - Corcoran, Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau

CHAIR: The amendments are ADOPTED.

8-4

065 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of moving HB 2709 AS AMENDED BY THE -3 AND -4 conceptually amended amendments with a DO PASS recommendation.

Note: Rule to be suspended is HNR committee rule #13, requiring written LC amendments.

Discussion follows.

072 $\,$ REP. NAITO: Asks why LC has only reviewed the HB 2709-3 amendments for form and content. (Exhibit H)

084 $\,$ MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: LC has essentially signed off on the dash three amendments.

094 REP. LUKE: Clarifies that committee rules say you cannot move a conceptually amended bill to the floor without suspension of the rules.

Discussion follows, and it is determined that unanimous consent is required

to suspend the rules; there is not unanimous consent among the committee members.

100 REP. NAITO: "I will not object to a suspension of the rules on the -4's if the -3 amendments are deleted from the bill."

107 CHAIR TARNO: Can we have suspension of the rules for the dash four amendments? Notes that the bill cannot be moved to the floor without suspension of the rules.

114 CHAIR TARNO: Announces a recess on this bill in order to get help from legislative council.

123 CHAIR TARNO: Recesses the WORK SESSION on HB 2709.

133 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3427.

142 CHUCK BENNETT, KINROSS GOLD U.S.A. & KINROSS COPPER: Introduces Bart Stone.

145 BART STONE, PROJECT MANAGER, KINROSS, MILL CITY, OR: Shows diagrams of how the mine will be constructed and operate. Explains how the water will be handled in a closed loop circuit. Thinks they may be able to do it year

round.

195 Continues to show diagrams of the mines workings.

214 States they do not produce sulfate, they produce sulfide. States it's a

naturally occurring substance.

228 REP. CORCORAN: Makes reference to the exhibit regarding sulfate and sulfide, EXHIBIT C; Requests followup testimony from DEQ.

250 CAROLYN YOUNG, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: Testifies that information recently received from Kinross provides clearer explanation of substances to be transported, and that the substances are not as toxic as they had originally believed.

260 CHAIR TARNO: Questions the toxicity of the substance.

262 $\,$ TIM MCFETRICH, DEQ: Responds that the substance is not toxic in the form being trucked.

270 REP. THOMPSON: Asks DEQ to explain how they could get this far along and not know what is in these trucks.

274 YOUNG: Explains that they were checking things which fell within the DEQ

permit requirements regarding the operation of the site and the discharge from the site. Clarifies that an offsite spill such as from a truck is not

within the DEQ's authority in the permit.

290 YOUNG: In response to a question from REP. LUKE, notes that she/DEQ was

alerted to their error yesterday, and would be willing to issue a memo if desired.

298 REP. LUKE: If we pass this bill does this still have to go through your

hearing and permit process?

306 YOUNG: We view this as a supersiting issue.

- Environmental Quality Commission decided to draw the line; decided it was inappropriate policy to exempt one company from the three basin rule. Elaborates.

348 REP. LUKE: So you're saying DEQ set policy instead of the legislature.

356 YOUNG: The DEQ did set state policy for those three basins.

362 REP. UHERBELAU: The Statesman Journal did not get it right. I said if the bill passed out I would continue to research the issue. Feels we are just today getting to the questions that should be answered.

Does the three basin rule prohibit all discharges?

384 YOUNG: Things that are allowed are bridge repair, road construction, etc.

396 REP. UHERBELAU: As storm water comes down doesn't it pick up elements that may be harmful?

405 YOUNG: Yes, one of the reasons to regulate discharge by permit.

413 REP. UHERBELAU: Asks about the conflicting testimony between sulfide and sulfate. Asks for someone to speak on the other minerals that may be leached.

429 STONE: Unique deposit. 60% copper sulfide.

455 Explains the various mineral contents of the rock.

470 REP. UHERBELAU: Asks about possible problems with very heavy rainfall.

TAPE 53, SIDE B

032 STONE: Can't build a dam large enough to hold all of the rain that will

fall in 10 years. Want permission to let their impoundment structure overflow in heavy rainfall; states that water quality would be the same as in the creeks.

043 REP. UHERBELAU: Asks for someone from DEQ to address that.

049 McFETRICH: It appears that their discharge would meet all state discharge standards.

067 REP. CORCORAN: When the commission made the decision not to allow for industrial discharge in the three basin area they did so because of inability to monitor.

075 YOUNG: Major concerns about mining "what ifs", rather than day-to-day operations. DEQ does not have the resources to know.

- The three basin area has exceedingly good water there now, but has many mines there already.

096 REP. UHERBELAU: We live our lives in the what if's. Asks if there has been any risk analysis done.

YOUNG: No specific study on this particular mine.

STONE: Disagrees; two year risk study done for environmental impact 109 Conclusion was no significant environmental impact. statement. 115 YOUNG: Not aware because it's not a part of permitting process, not familiar with their EIS. 120 REP. LUKE: Asks a series of questions regarding sewage being discharged Willamette River, and heavy metal content. into the 159 REP. UHERBELAU: Asks if they have used their internal process in other mines. 162 STONE: The process is 130 years old. Very tried and proven method. REP. UHERBELAU: Asks if there has been breaks in their mining system. 166 172 STONE: Not in Kinross mining experience. 226 STONE: Responds to a question from Rep. Thompson regarding the removal copper at this time and not 10 years from now. of 237 REP. LUKE: Explains his previous vote on the matter of the City of Salem's drinking water condition. REP. LEWIS: Requests to see the specifics of the graph brought forth by 258 Mr. Stone. 266 REP. NAITO: Discuses contaminants and the discharge of wastes. 323 STONE: Talks about the provisions made with regard to responsibility for operations. MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which HB 3427 failed to be sent to the Floor. CHAIR TARNO: Any objections to reconsideration, hearing none so moved. 362 CHAIR TARNO: The motion before the body is to move HB 3427, AS AMENDED subcommittee) to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. (in REP. THOMPSON: Makes a statement about renewable and non-renewable 372 resources. Will stay with his no vote. 396 REP. UHERBELAU: Will reluctantly vote no, but she will continue to look at the issue until it comes to the floor. 7-5 420 VOTE: AYE: 7 - Corcoran, Fisher, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Welsh NAY: 5 - Josi, Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. HAYDEN will lead discussion on the floor. 424 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3427 TAPE 54, SIDE B 005 Recesses for five minutes. 017 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3348. 020 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3348. Tells the committee they have in their packet the HB 3348-4 amendments. 028 CHAIR TARNO: Clarifies the content of the HB 3348-4 amendments. 031 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the HB 3348-4 amendments BE ADOPTED. 039 ART SCHLACK, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES: These are the amendments we agreed to at the subcommittee meeting. REP. LUKE: Does the Association of Oregon Counties approve of this bill 053

as amended?

SCHLACK: AOC has taken no official position on this bill.

061 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the HB 3348-4 amendments are ADOPTED.

064 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3348, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE:

8-3
AYE: 8 - Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Wells, Welsh
NAY: 3 - Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau
EXCUSED: 1 - Corcoran

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

REP. RAY BAUM will lead discussion on the floor.

081 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3348.

084 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2709.

084 DILORENZO: After discussion with the groups realizes the HB 2709-3 amendments would jeopardize passage of the bill. Rescinds his amendments.

094 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the removal of the HB 2709-3 amendments to HB 2709.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are removed. Notes that a motion to pass the bill is being delayed until receipt of the HB 2709-4 amendments from LC. 101 Recesses the WORK SESSION on HB 2709.

102 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3352

113 JIM WHITTY, ASSOCIATED OREGON INDUSTRIES: The HB 3352-4 amendments are essentially the same as the amendments (-1) approved by the subcommittee. Discusses comparison with (-1) amendments.

130 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves the HB 3352-4 amendments BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 3352, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways & Means.

VOTE: 12-0 AYE:

In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

REP. NAITO will lead discussion on the floor.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes WORK SESSION on 3352.

- 158 Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3065.
- 188 JON CHANDLER: Explains the HB 3065-5 amendments.
- Makes reference to lines two through eight page seven..
- Continues to explain the amendments and how they have worked with 1000
 Friends of Oregon concerns.
- 422 REP. NAITO: Asks if the neigHB orhood associations are still in.

427 CHANDLER: Yes they are.

TAPE 55, SIDE A

concerns.

033 REP. NORRIS: Asks if they have resolved the City of Pendleton's

040 CHANDLER: Responds.

070 REP. NORRIS: Will give a yes vote.

074 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the HB 3065-5 amendments, BE ADOPTED.

077 REP. NAITO: Will vote no

089 REP. UHERBELAU: Has concerns but will be voting yes for this. 092 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. 097 REP. JOSI: Introduces the (-6) amendments, comments that these come as a solution that just came to him. Discusses Clatsop county. BURTON WEAST, SPECIAL ASSOCIATIONS OF OREGON: Nothing in the bill which 127 is contrary to their policy. Would support the committee to adopt this amendment. REP. UHERBELAU: The folks who put together the dash four amendments 143 have no problem with it. CHANDLER: They have no problems with it, and he's not sure about 1000 149 Friends of Oregon. 158 REP. LUKE: Why do you take a bill that had so much work done to it, and something into it this late? try to drop 166 REP. CORCORAN: Agrees with REP. LUKE. 173 REP. NORRIS: Asks Art Schlack if there have been problems with other counties, or is this an isolated case. 181 ART SCHLACK, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES: May be unique to Clatsop County. 187 REP. LEWIS: She is fine with the (-6) amendments. MOTION: REP. JOSI: Moves the HB 3065-6 amendments BE ADOPTED. 198 204 REP. NAITO: Knew they would debate the merits and discuss new amendments. REP. UHERBELAU: Thinks the amendments look pretty innocent. 212 10 - 2VOTE: AYE: 10 - Corcoran, Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Naito, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Wells, Welsh 2 - Luke, Uherbelau NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 3065, AS AMENDED, be sent to the 230 MOTION: Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 9-2 VOTE: AYE: 9 - Corcoran, Fisher, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Uherbelau, Wells, Welsh NAY 2 - Naito, Thompson EXCUSED: 1 - Josi CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. JOSI will lead the discussion on the Floor. 252 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3065 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2500. 260 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 2500. 274 REP. NAITO: Asks where the dash five amendments came from. BAUER: Dash two and dash three amendments became the dash four, and are what came from the subcommittee in a do pass as amended vote. 2.87 CHANDLER: Explains the convoluted process by which the (-5) amendments came to be. Discussion follows.

387 SUE HANNA, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: Provides explanation of amendments.

 $\mbox{CHAIR TARNO:}$ Instructs Ms. Hanna to meet with involved parties to clarify which amendments need to be voted out to complete the process.

402 CHAIR TARNO: Recesses HB 2500.

TAPE 56, SIDE A

076

Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2840

038 BAUER: Provides overview of HB 2840.

049 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 2840 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE:

10-0
AYE:
EXCUSED:

In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. 2 - Josi, Welsh

11 - Corcoran, Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Thompson,

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

Rep. Corcoran will lead discussion on the floor.

075 CHAIR TARNO: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2840

Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2876

083 BAUER: Provides overview of HB 2876.

091 REP. CORCORAN: Responds to REP. NAITO regarding who this bill effects.

Discussion follows.

153 PHIL BELL, LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES: Testifies on HB 2876.

176 ART SCHLACK, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES: Testifies on HB 2876.

191 MOTION: REP. FISHER: Moves HB 2876, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor

with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE:

Uherbelau, Wells, Welsh

1 - Naito

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

11-1

AYE:

NAY:

Rep. Fisher will lead discussion on the floor.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2876

Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3112

224 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3112-2.

254 $\,$ REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 3112, AS AMENDED, to the $\,$ Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

259 REP. NAITO: Is concerned that you cannot regulate the noise level.

271 REP. FISHER: Would apply to existing shooting ranges.

275 REP. UHERBELAU: Assumes a gun range could have been put into place years and years ago. Noise from a gun can create a problem with hearing. Asks if that was discussed in committee.

290 REP. FISHER: It certainly was. Not creating more noise than they were originally. It limits it to 7 A.M. to 10 P.M.

309 REP. UHERBELAU: Show me where that time element is.

314 REP. FISHER: Points to the section in the dash two amendments.

319 REP. LUKE: Why the emergency clause?

331 $\,$ REP. CORCORAN: Emergency clause put in there because of the immediacy of the problem in Albany.

VOTE: 11-1 AYE: 11 - Corcoran, Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells, Welsh NAY: 1 - Naito

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

Rep. Oakley will lead discussion on the floor.

360 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3112

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3185

369 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3185.

389 $\,$ REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 3185, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

400~ REP. LUKE: Asks if there was any opposition to this bill in the hearings.

417 REP. WELLS: There was some concern over the number of trucks.

440 REP. LUKE: Are they going to be allowed to work on these trucks mechanically, build repair facilities? Says he will have to vote no on this.

TAPE 55, SIDE B

040 REP. WELLS: Company has less than 10 trucks and were having problems with the county. They came to the legislature for a solution.

063 REP. LUKE: Would have a problem voting on this bill if it has 10 trucks.

075 REP. WELSH: Lobbyist said this bill was a log truck parking bill. Started with 50 trucks and moved it down to 10.

082 REP. CORCORAN: Testimony they heard said there weren't that many companies. Thinks the specificity of log trucks expressed their concerns.

110 CHAIR TARNO: Asks about reducing the number to three trucks.

Discussion follows.

VOTE:

8-4 AYE: 8 - Corcoran, Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Norris, Tarno, Wells, Welsh NAY: 4 - Luke, Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

Rep. Welsh will lead discussion on the floor.

163 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3185

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3239

174 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3239.

182 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3239 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

186 REP. NAITO: Has concerns that it might violate equal protection laws. Will vote no.

211 REP. FISHER: Often these grazing lands have been improved by fences, etc. Won't be interested in doing that if there's no way to protect that lease.

233 REP. CORCORAN: Was tough for him because of the issue of improvements.

Biggest concern is in the Dept. of State Lands letter because of the potential of harm to the common school fund. He can't support this bill.

251 REP. NORRIS: Thinks the leases have a sense of stewardship. He will vote yes.

258 REP. LUKE: Asks REP. JONES about the number of acres to support one cow

per month. (10 acres/cow/month).

Discussion follows.

312 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3239 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: 9-3

AYE: 9 - Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Wells, Welsh 3 - Corcoran, Naito, Uherbelau NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. Rep. Denny Jones will lead discussion on the floor. CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3239. Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3332. 352 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3332, which was sent to the Full committee from the Environment & Energy subcommittee with no recommendation.. 363 REP. CORCORAN: Moves HB 3332 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 375 DAN SALTZMAN, MULTNOMAH COUNTY COMMISSIONER: Appears in support of HB 3332. 385 REP. LUKE: Would be satisfied by an amendment to limit the bill to Multnomah County and the city of Portland. REP. UHERBELAU: That would be acceptable. 406 MOTION REP. LEWIS: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of amending HB 3332. 420 REP. FISHER: Has a problem with removing the property from the tax rolls. 442 REP. UHERBELAU: Thinks the local governments and their citizens should be able to decide this. REP. LUKE: Expresses his concerns. 454 473 REP. FISHER: Opposes the suspension. TAPE 56, SIDE B CHAIR TARNO: States that the suspension of the rules has failed. 034 037 REP. JOSI: Calls for an end to using the suspension of the rules to halt a bill; vote for or against the issue, but allow the vote to happen. 044 REP. CORCORAN: Will there still be time permitted so the bill doesn't die in committee? 051 CHAIR TARNO: This is the last day to hear House Bills. REP. CORCORAN: Not on a schedule, he's here to make good legislation. 056 Comments further. REP. FISHER: Withdraws his opposition to the suspension of the rules. 063 068 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the conceptual amendment to HB 3332, to include only Multnomah County and the City of Portland, BE ADOPTED. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so ordered. 075 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of moving HB 3332, as conceptually amended, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 120 11-1 VOTE: AYE: 11 - Corcoran, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Naito, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells, Welsh NAY: 1 - Fisher CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. RASMUSSEN will lead the discussion on the Floor. CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3332. 140 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3025. 145

150 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 3025-3.

177 MIKE KILPATRICK: Explains the provisions of this measure.

191 REP. NAITO: Would like to know why Rep. Corcoran voted no.

196 REP. CORCORAN: They had testimony from the State Police that the cost would be approximately \$610,000 for the biennium for four state police to monitor this program; discusses other concerns.

246 Examples of four different places where they had problems with disease and parasites. Costs were phenomenal.

276 $\,$ CHAIR TARNO: Because of the costs this would need a referral to Ways and Means.

280 REP. FISHER: Costs wouldn't be nearly that high. No problems telling whether the meat has been poached.

308 REP. THOMPSON: Will be voting yes on this measure.

315 REP. WELLS: Noticed the bison are still included in the (-3) amendments. Are they still there?

324 KILPATRICK: Intended to leave the Bison in the bill.

353 REP. CORCORAN: Doesn't believe you can tell the difference between a poached elk and a legal elk with DNA testing.

386 MOTION: REP. WELSH: Moves the HB 3025-3 amendments BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

391 MOTION: REP. WELSH: Moves HB 3025, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.

VOTE:

AYE: 9 - Fisher, Lewis, Naito, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells,

Welsh

NAY: 3 - Corcoran, Josi, Luke

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

411 CHAIR TARNO: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 3025

9-3

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2120.

445 REP. CORCORAN: Commends the participants in the work group. Given the contentiousness of this issue, he was not convinced they could get a product out "that could pass muster".

TAPE 57, SIDE A

030 RUDY ROSEN, DIRECTOR, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE: Explains how HB 2120 would improve current law.

069 JILL BOWLING, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY: Explains how they balance the economic and biolgical requirements.

079 MOTION: REP. WELSH: Moves the HB 2120-4 amendments, BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

MOTION: REP. WELSH: Moves HB 2120 AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

085 VOTE: 12-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. Rep. Welsh will lead discussion on the floor.

101 CHAIR TARNO: Re-Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2709.

116 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves the HB 2709-5 amendments, BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 2709, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS

recommendation.

11-1 VOTE: 11 - Corcoran, Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, AYE: Uherbelau, Wells, Welsh NAY: 1 - Naito CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. Rep. Lewis will lead discussion on the floor. 130 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2709. Re-Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2500 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves the HB 2500-6 amendments BE ADOPTED. 151 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 2500, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 12-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. Rep. Fisher will lead discussion on the floor. 170 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2500 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3216. 180 BRIAN DOUGHERTY, OREGON DRY CLEANERS ASSOCIATION: Discusses the HB 3216-3 amendments. 230 Continues to speak to the provisions of HB 3216. REP. LUKE: This bill has a constitutional problem. 243 253 REP. NAITO: Suggests passing HB 3216 to Ways and Means without recommendation. 303 REP. NORRIS: We have an industry willing to impose a tax on itself to take care of environmental issues. 362 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the HB 3216-3 amendments BE ADOPTED. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so moved. MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the HB 3216-4 amendments, BE ADOPTED. (Exhibit J) CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so moved. MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3216 to the Floor without recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means. VOTE: 12-0 In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. AYE: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES, with the admonition that Legislative Counsel include a letter addressing their concerns. CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3216. Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2015 446 REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 2015, AS AMENDED (by the HB 2015-3 amendments) to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 464 REP. WELLS: Will not be voting yes. He has a problem with the lot sizes. 473 REP. LEWIS: Gives reasons why she thinks it's important to return to counties the lot sizes they had before. the TAPE 58, SIDE A 054 Reads a letter she received from Multnomah County. 089

REP. CORCORAN: Can't support the bill because it still is one size fits

all. Really does support the regional experiment being conducted.

110 $\,$ REP. WELLS: Need to make a basic decision about to do about non-farm dwelling.

VOTE:

AYE:	6 -	Fisher,	Lewis,	Luke,	Norris,	Tarno	, Welsh	
NAY:	6 -	Corcoran	n, Josi,	, Naito	o, Thomps	son, U	herbelau,	Wells

CHAIR: The motion FAILS.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2015

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2016.

6-6

156 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summarizes HB 2016-4.

168 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 2016 AS AMENDED to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

170 REP. LUKE: Explains that people who had a right to build on their home had it taken away by 1993 legislation.

180 REP. UHERBELAU: Thinks it would be hard to implement.

207 REP. LEWIS: The reason why there are differences across the state is because Washington and Multnomah have requested to remain the same. Differences in economic productivity of the land in different sections of

Oregon.

256 REP. LUKE: Deschutes really objected to the \$80,000 limit when the legislation was passed in 1993. Rules were changed not by the legislature but by LCDC.

209 REP. WELSH: Thinks it's a good piece of legislation.

VOTE .

 0 0									
AYE:	6	-	Fisher,	Lewis,	Luke,	Norris,	Tarr	no, Welsh	
NAY:	6	-	Corcoran	, Josi,	Naito	o, Thomps	son,	Uherbelau,	Wells

CHAIR: The motion FAILS.

285 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2016.

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3353.

6-6

295 ART SCHLACK, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES: HB 3353 moved out of the subcommittee with the (-3) and (-4) amendments. Addresses some concerns about the bill; discusses (-6) amendments.

345 Continues to speaks to the language in the dash seven amendments.

383 REP. UHERBELAU: Are you saying the LCDC has approved the entire bill plus the amendments?

389 SCHLACK: Responds.

429 BOB RINDY, DEPARTMENT OF LAND CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT: Expresses the department's objections to HB 3353.

TAPE 57, SIDE B

035 REP. WELLS: Expresses his opposition.

043 - Can see why LCDC has a problem with those statutes.

054 REP. NAITO: Appreciates they were trying to resolve her problems with the bill. Legally speaking it's a shift in policy.

064 $\,$ REP. NORRIS: Asks Mr. Schlack if this bill would be beneficial to the counties.

075 SCHLACK: Yes, it would.

078 REP. WELSH: Says that he wants the administration at the County level.

For the record his Farm Bureau in Lane County supports this amendment

MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves the HB 3353-6 amendments BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so moved.

MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves the HB 3353-7 amendments BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so moved.

092 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 3353, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

096 VOTE:

AYE:	6 - Fisher, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Welsh	
NAY:	6 - Corcoran, Josi, Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau, W	ells

CHAIR: The motion FAILS.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3353. Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3339.

6-6

115 REP. LARRY SOWA: Expalins the provisions of HB 3339.

139 CHAIR TARNO: Asks if REP. SOWA could address the HB 3339-1 amendments.

145 REP. SOWA: Explains the amendments.

160 REP. UHERBELAU: Asks Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife about liability.

170 ROD INGRAM, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE: Has used agents for several years. Not an attorney, not sure if there are any liabilities.

186 REP. THOMPSON: Asks what assurance they have that this is not a way to circumvent Measure 18. The measure does allow agencies or the agents.

201 REP. THOMPSON: You can already do this.

206 INGRAM: This bill would ask us to set a quota on certain animals.

221 REP. THOMPSON: What assurances are there that you won't set the quota low?

225 INGRAM: Can't give that assurance.

307 - Feels REP. SOWA'S bill is proactive.

344 REP. THOMPSON: Asks about the blank space on line 15.

346 CHAIR TARNO: To be filled in by Ways and Means.

353 REP. SOWA: Will have additional expenses to issue permits.

REP. NAITO: Is sympathetic with what they're trying to do. Feels it's a shell game. Authorizing these people to be agents of your department does create a liability.

406 MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves the HB 3339-1 amendments BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves HB 3339, AS AMENDED, to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on WAYS & MEANS.

VOTE:

8 - Corcoran, Fisher, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Wells, Welsh 4 - Josi, Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

8-4 AYE:

NAY:

TAPE 58, SIDE B

020

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3339.

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2369.

030 REP. LYNN LUNDQUIST: Introduces and discusses the HB 2369-2 amendments.

086 MARK BAUER: Says the dash three amendments are a reflection of a change suggested by ODFW.

090 REP. LUNDQUIST: Explains that the -3 amendments changes "antlerless" to "buck". MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves the HB 2369-3 amendments BE ADOPTED. 102 REP. JOSI: Very delicate compromise bill. Provides further comment, urges support. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. 125 MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves HB 2369, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 12-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. Rep. Lundquist will lead discussion on the floor. CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2369. RECESSES. Opens the WORK SESSION on 3406 237 MOTION: REP. FISHER: Moves the HB 3406-3 amendments BE ADOPTED. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. MOTION: REP.FISHER: Moves HB 3406, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 12-0 VOTE . AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. LEWIS will lead discussion on the floor. CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3406 270 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3407 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 3407, AS AMENDED (-2), to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 7-5 7 - Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Welsh 5 - Corcoran, Naito, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells AYE: NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. Rep. Lewis will lead discussion on the floor. 285 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3407 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3103 291 BAUER: Distributes the HB 3103-1 amendments and notes that they have not been adopted yet, nor has a vote been taken on the bill. 312 REP. LUKE: Sponsors of this bill were supposed to be in touch with me and they have not. 321 REP. LEWIS: Nothing has been done to resolve the problems MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves to TABLE HB 3103. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so ordered. Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3103 333 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2672. 345 KEVIN CAMPBELL: Discusses the HB 2672-3 amendments. 366 Continues to explains the amendments. 416 Continues to explain the amendments.

TAPE 59, SIDE A

471 MOTION: REP. FISHER: Moves the HB 2672-3 amendments BE ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so ordered.

030 MOTION: REP. FISHER: Moves HB 2672, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a DO

PASS recommendation.

REP. NORRIS: Gives his reasons for voting no, notes a large fiscal effect.

038 $\,$ CAMPBELL: Fiscal based on language in the original bill. Language was deleted in the HB 2672-3 amendments.

046 $\,$ REP. NORRIS: One more instance of telling local government what to do without regard to costs.

051 $\,$ CAMPBELL: Asks who quoted that figure. Would like legislative revenue to look at that figure.

058 AL LIGHTNER, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: States he calculated the fiscal impact. (\$18.1 million) Discusses the bill.

076 CHAIR TARNO: Asks about the eighteen million dollar impact. Is that for 100% of the people that go through the condemnation process.

084 LIGHTNER: Costs between \$1500 to \$2500 each for a licensed appraisal.

091 REP. UHERBELAU: States there is improvement in the amendments. The most troubling is that it calls for clear and convincing evidence. Clear and convincing is very close the the criminal standard, which is the highest standard. This is a one way trip in several areas; lists. Feels it's begging for litigation.

120 REP. CORCORAN: Notes why he will be voting no.

150 REP. NAITO: Expresses her concerns with the bill. Thinks the bill is unworkable.

167 MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves to TABLE HB 2672.

174 REP. FISHER: Objects.

VOTE ·

VOTE: 6-6 AYE: NAY:

6-6

6 - Corcoran, Josi, Naito, Norris, Thompson, Uherbelau 6 - Fisher, Lewis, Luke, Tarno, Wells, Welsh

CHAIR: The motion FAILS.

196 MOTION: REP. FISHER: Moves HB 2672, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

 0 0									
AYE:	6	-	Fisher,	Lewis,	Luke,	Tarno,	Wells,	Welsh	
NAY:	6	-	Corcoran	, Josi,	. Naito	, Norri	s, The	mpson,	Uherbelau

CHAIR: The motion FAILS.

210 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2672

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2611

225 REP. FISHER: Explains the bill and the HB 2611-1 amendments.

241 CHAIR TARNO: Calls Mr. Ingram to testify.

250 ROD INGRAM, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH & WILDLIFE: Did not want to get into a permitting process.

263 REP. NAITO: Asks why we need a law allowing these fish.

267 REP. FISHER: This bill comes about because of a constituent of his who has made a life long study of these fish. Fish were confiscated.

297 REP. THOMPSON: Asks if Mr. Ingram is familiar with these fish.

300 INGRAM: States that he is not. Fish could not survive in the wild because of temperature. Opposed to the release of these fish in the wild, but no concerns about bacteria.

318 REP. FISHER: Never been a question of fish carrying bacteris.

MOTION: REP. FISHER: Moves HB 2611, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a

DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 10-2 AYE: 10 - Corcoran, Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Naito, Norris, Tarno, Wells, Welsh NAY: 2 - Thompson, Uherbelau CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor. CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2611 343 Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2569 357 MOTION: REP. NORRIS: Moves HB 2569 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 365 REP. FISHER: Explains that a tent was destroyed and a campsite vandalized. VOTE: 11-1 AYE: 11 - Corcoran, Fisher, Josi, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Uherbelau, Wells, Welsh 1 - Naito NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. SOWA will lead discussion on the floor. 410 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2569. Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2222 CHAIR TARNO: Brings HB 2222 out of subcommittee into the Full committee for work session. MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves HB 2222 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. TAPE 60, SIDE A BAUER: Presents a summary of HB 2222. 003 12 - 0015 VOTE: AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor. 021 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2222. Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 3429. 060 DAVE NELSON, OREGON SEED COUNCIL: Explains the bill. MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves the HB 3429-1 amendments, BE ADOPTED. 068 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves HB 3429, AS AMENDED, to the Floor with a 070 DO PASS recommendation VOTE: 12-0 In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. AYE: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. THOMPSON will lead discussion on the floor. 080 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 3429

Opens the PUBLIC HEARING & WORK SESSION on HB 2245

Witnesses: Lynn Frank, Oregon Oil Heat Commission Rich Reiter, Department of Environmental Quality Mary Wahl, Department of Environmental Quality

100 LYNN FRANK, ADMINISTRATOR, OREGON OIL HEAT COMMISSION: Speaks in support of HB 2245. Submits Exhibit L.

190 REP. UHERBELAU: Asks if he's familiar with the AOI bill.

194 FRANK: Focuses on industrial sites.

201 $\,$ REP. UHERBELAU: Asks about changing the standards every legislative session.

208 FRANK: Their concern is to protect the environment.

250 MOTION: REP. THOMPSON: Moves to TABLE HB 2245.

260 MARY WAHL, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: Introduces Rich Reiter. (Exhibit K)

290 RICH REITER, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: Responds to questions.

300 FRANK: The problem is finding a solution to this problem.

327 WAHL: Response by DEQ to go out a review a site is a problem. But response time will not be affected by this bill.

360 REP. THOMPSON: Explains why he entered a motion to table.

381 REP. WELSH: Objects to the motion to table HB 2245.

VOTE:		5-7								
	AYE:		5 -	- Corcora	n, Josi	, Nait	o, Thomp	son, l	Jherbelau	
	NAY:		7 ·	- Fisher,	Lewis,	Luke,	Norris,	Tarno	o, Wells,	Welsh

CHAIR: The motion FAILS.

410 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves the HB 2245-2 amendments BE ADOPTED. CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

 $$\operatorname{MOTION}$: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 2245 AS AMENDED to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

427 REP. LUKE: Will vote to move this to the floor, but comments that the bill needs to be fixed before it comes to the floor.

452 REP. CORCORAN: Questions procedure. Will support the chair and hope that they can get their stuff together.

463 REP. FISHER: Thinks they need to get together and do something on this.

Discussion follows.

TAPE 59, B

We	lsh

VOTE: 9-3 AYE: 9 - Corcoran, Fisher, Lewis, Luke, Norris, Tarno, Thompson, Wells, h NAY: 3 - Josi, Naito, Uherbelau

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

REP. LUKE will lead the discussion on the Floor.

055 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2245

Opens the PUBLIC HEARING & WORK SESSION on HB 2183 James E. Brown, State Forester Jim Dennison

070 JAMES E. BROWN, STATE FORESTER: Introduces HB 2183. (Exhibit N)

125 REP. LEWIS: How do you determine who is going to pay this assessment.

131 BROWN: There is a land classification process in each county. Would be

timber lands only.

177 JIM DENNISON, OREGON SMALL WOODLANDS ASSOCIATION: Do support the governor's budget. Insects and disease are as bad as fire.

214 REP. LUKE: Asks for a clarification on the (-1) amendments (Exhibit M).

218 BROWN: Each district would make its own decision.

221 REP. LUKE: These are small woodlands associations and they would assess

themselves.

228 REP. NORRIS: Do you believe as a small woodlands owner that you would be better off with this bill than without.

233 DENNISON: Feels he would be better off with.

Discussion follows.

CHAIR TARNO: Closes the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 2183

Opens the WORK SESSION on HB 2183

267 REP. NORRIS: Moves the HB 2183-1 amendments BE ADOPTED.

270 REP. FISHER: Don't wish to see this bill amended - elaborates.

275 REP. NORRIS: REP. WELSH is a timber man and I'd like to hear from him.

 $\ensuremath{\texttt{280}}$ REP. WELSH: Thinks they would enhance the private industry. Thinks it's a good program.

288 REP. LEWIS: Thinks Mr. Jaeke has other amendments.

Mr. JAEKE: Comments. May be appropriate to refer this to Ways & Means.

325 REP. CORCORAN: Had extensive testimony in the Ways & Means, Natural Resource subcommittee. The landowners themselves want this.

360 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED.

363 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 2183, AS AMENDED, to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways & Means.

378 REP. LEWIS: Would like to see the two cents per acre put in the bill.

383 REP. NAITO: Suggest letter from the committee to Ways & Means to limit fees and restrict to Eastern Oregon.

VOTE:

In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

12-0 AYE:

417 REP. LEWIS: Not sure is she has to declare a conflict of interest since

she is a small business owner in a farm zone.

420 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the WORK SESSION on HB 2183

Opens the PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 3403

446 REP. NORRIS: Testifies in support of HB 3403.

Closes the PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 3403

Opens the WORK SESSION HB 3403

MOTION: REP. NORRIS: Moves HB 3403 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS

recommendation.

TAPE 60, SIDE B

Discussion follows.

AYE :

010 VOTE:

In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

REP. NORRIS will lead discussion on the floor.

030 CHAIR TARNO: Closes the Work Session on HB 3403.

MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of RECONSIDERING the vote on HB 3353.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so ordered.

050 MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves to REMOVE the HB 3353-6 amendments from HB 3353 as amended.

055 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so ordered.

058 MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves to conceptually AMEND the HB 3353-6 amendments

by deleting lines 2 - 16.

070 REP. NAITO: Describes the effect of this amendment.

- 075 REP. LEWIS: Further clarifies the effects of the amendments as amended.
- 090 CHAIR TARNO: Restates the motion to clarify. - Hearing no objections, so ordered.

MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves the conceptually amended HB 3353-6 amendments, BE

ADOPTED.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, so ordered.

101 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of moving that HB 3353, AS CONCEPTUALLY AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

110 VOTE: 12-0 AYE:

In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

REP. NAITO will lead discussion on the floor.

120 CHAIR TARNO: ADJOURNS the meeting at 10:30 pm.

Transcribed by,

Gail E. Boesch Committee Assistant Mark Bauer Committee Administrator

Reviewed by,

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A -HB 3427, Proposed Amendments (-3) -- Staff -- 7 pages в – HB 3427, Proposed Amendments (-2) -- Staff -- 4 pages с – Testimony on HB 3427 (Copper Sulfate vs. Copper Sulfide) -- Kinross U.S.A. -- 20 pages Testimony on HB 3427 -- Larry Trumbull -- 11 pages D -Testimony on HB 3427 -- Petitions submitted for the record -- 26 pages Е – Testimony on HB 3427 -- J.M. Eilers -- 5 pages Testimony on HB 3427 -- Willmer Van Vleet, Mayor of Silverton, OR -- 1 F -G page HB 2709, Proposed Amendments (-3) -- Staff -- 1 page н – I -HB 2709, Proposed Amendments (-4) -- Staff -- 8 pages J -HB 3216, Proposed Amendments (-4) -- Staff -- 2 pages Testimony on HB 2245 -- Department of Environmental Quality -- 2 pages Testimony on HB 2245 -- Lynn Frank, Oregon Oil Heat Commission -- 2 К – L – pages HB 2183, Proposed Amendments -- Staff -- 2 pages м – N -Testimony on HB 2183 -- James Brown, Oregon Department of Forestry -- 2 pages